
 MEMORANDUM 
 DATE:  10/26/21 

 TO:  Chris Hladick, Interim City Manager 

 FROM:  Scott Runzo FDC 

 SUBJECT:  October monthly report 

 STAFF REPORT 

 EMS calls: 
 ●  20 

 Fire calls: 
 ●  1 Report of flames showing from chimney, NCA building at airport -boiler backfire 

 Fire EMS activity: 

 ●  Presented at Head Start and Elementary schools for fire prevention week. Eng 1 and 
 ambulance 2 went to the schools and volunteers handed out material and taught fire safety to 
 over 200 kids. 

 ●  Billing process up and running and funds have been received. Still in process of inputting calls 
 from past year 

 ●  Volunteers have received stipends for past calls and process established for reporting and 
 payout 

 ●  Fire calls from 2021 are being imputed into state system for reinstatement in 2022 for state fire 
 marshal 

 ●  Two training sessions for volunteers on EMS and Fire related topics 
 ●  Working with dispatch to clarify dispatch protocols and working in tandem with police and fire 
 ●  Met with BBAHC for patient transport criteria and protocols 
 ●  New radios have been handed out to most all volunteers 
 ●  Ambulances have been serviced and winter prep 
 ●  5 volunteers have received or in process of getting badges and training for airport access 
 ●  In process of applying for “Code Blue” grant for EMS equipment 
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 Our  Vision.  To  have  an  infrastructure  and  city  workforce  that  supports  a  sustainable,  diversified  and  growing 
 economy.  We  will  partner  with  others  to  achieve  economic  development  and  other  common  goals  that  assure  a 
 high quality of living, and excellence in education. 


